

From: "Joann Downey" <@>

To: "Vin Gopal" <@>

CC: "Brennan, Aislinn" <@>

"Charles Sampson" <@>

"Corey Lowell" <@>

"Davis, Dyese" <@>

"Eric Houghtaling" <@>

"Janice Fuller" <@>

"Kenneth Jannarone" <@>

"Mary Cozzolino" <@>

"Neal Dickstein" <@>

"Tom Little" <@>

istefankiewicz <@>

Date: 3/11/2021 2:02:23 AM

Subject: Re: Email for Senate President Sweeney

Thank you, Corey. This is great.

Now we need data from the other schools. Please help us to get this information to Sen. Sweeney.

Thank you!

Joann

On Thu, Mar 11, 2021 at 12:49 AM Vin Gopal <@> wrote:

Only received WLB's - Can the rest of you send me your data points and documentation please

Vin

On Mon, Mar 8, 2021 at 2:22 PM Vin Gopal <@> wrote:

Can u call kindly get me over specifics today - If you send, pls rebump up. We will compile and get it over to him today and stay on top to make sure we get a solution.

Vin

--
Joann L. Downey, Esq.
Law Offices of Joann L. Downey, LLC
77 Redwood Lane
Freehold, NJ 07728
(732)718-4350